
Verbos  (If you didn’t learn this last year, now is the time!) 
Pronombres personales 

 yo (I)          nosotros, nosotras (we) 

 tú (you, informal or familiar, singular) vosotros*, vosotras* (you, informal  

       or familiar, plural – used 

       mostly in Spain) 

 usted, Ud. (you, formal, singular)  ustedes, Uds. (you, plural – used  

       for formal & informal in  

       most Spanish-speaking areas) 

 él (he, it)     ellos (they, masc. or mixed group) 

 ella (she, it)     ellas (they, feminine) 

 ¿quién?   (who [singular]?)   ¿quiénes?  (who [plural]?) 

 

-ar:  hablar (to speak, talk)  -er:  comer (to eat)  -ir:  escribir (to write) 

 

yo hablo nosotros hablamos como  comemos escribo            escribimos 

  nosotras     

tú hablas vosotros habláis* comes  coméis* escribes escribís* 

  vosotras 

Ud.  Uds. 

él       habla ellos         hablan come  comen  escribe  escriben 

élla  ellas 

¿quién?  ¿quiénes? 

 

ser  (to be)    estar (to be)   ir (to go)                                  

soy somos    estoy  estamos  voy   vamos 

eres sois*    estás estáis*   vas vais*  

es son    está están   va van 

 

tener  (to have)  querer (to want; to love)  venir (to come) 

tengo tenemos  quiero  queremos  vengo   venimos 

tienes tenéis*   quieres  queréis*  vienes   venís* 

tiene tienen   quiere  quieren  viene  vienen 

 

*  you are not required to learn “vosotros” forms in this class 

 
tener que + infintive =  to have (to do something)   Tengo que descansar. = “I have to rest.” 

ir a + infinitive = to be going (to do something)      Van a estudiar. = “They are going to study.” 

querer + infinitive = to want (to do something)      Quiero comer. = “I want to eat.” 

 

me gusta, me gustan – “I like” (“it pleases me”, “they please me”) There are a few review 

te gusta, te gustan – “You (tú) like”      exercises at 

le gusta, le gustan – “You (Ud.) like, she likes, he likes”    www.spanish.latinlives.net 

 Me gusta la pizza.    Me gustan las hamburguesas.  (bottom of page) 


